From: Dorset Norwich-Young N

Sent: Sunday, February 1, 2026 8:52 AM
To: Islands2050
Subject: Trust Policy Statement

Dear Trust Council;

This draft TPS fails in its most important task to prioritize the preservation and
protection of the natural environment and the unique amenities of the Trust Islands -
such as rural character. The current draft could allow inappropriate development that
would , over time, erode the unique character and natural environment of these islands.

| find the 2021 Trust Policy Statement that was ready for first reading July 2021 more in
keeping with the legislated purpose of the preserve and protect mandate of the Trust
and more in line with the "ecological mandate" outlined by Minister Ravi Kahlon in his
letter dated April 28,2025. Where he clearly states that the ecological mandate " requires
careful deliberation and consideration of perspectives to manage expectations of
growth, development and local economies without exceeding the carrying capacity of
local ecosystems and preserving unspoiled natural amenities".

| feel that the Trust Executive Committee needs to pause their consideration of the 2025
TPS until there is a full public consultation of the meaning and purpose of the Trust
Object and its preserve and protect mandate. There needs to be a clear definition of the
meaning of unique amenities that is responsive to section 3 of the islands Trust Act.

Regards



